

Georgia Contois

From: Kristin Floberg <kfloberg@westcog.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Georgia Contois
Cc: William Agresta
Subject: RE: Regional Planning Referral Notices RAA-2020-04 SB2 District
Attachments: VS24-ROOT05_TH-ANNEX-IR525_0722_001.pdf; RAA-2020-04 Stevenson Lumber SB2.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Contact the Monroe Technology Department at extension 4357 (HELP) if you need assistance.

To: Georgia Contois, Planning and Zoning Secretary

From: Kristin Floberg, Planner

Re: CT Statutory Referral to WestCOG from Monroe - Attached Zoning Amendment

Date: October 13, 2020

Thank you for submitting the attached referral to WestCOG.

The opinion of WestCOG staff is that the proposal is of local interest and with minimal intermunicipal impact. Therefore, it is not being forwarded to adjacent municipalities and the regional staff is making no comment.

From: Georgia Contois <gcontois@monroect.org>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:32 AM
To: Referrals <referrals@westcog.org>; referrals@NVCOGCT.org; Matt Fulda <mfulda@ctmetro.org>
Cc: William Agresta <wagresta@monroect.org>
Subject: Regional Planning Referral Notices RAA-2020-04 SB2 District and RAA-2020-05 Mixed Use

Good Morning,

Please see the two attached §8-3b Referrals:

- RAA-2020-04, File # 1011E – SB2 District
- RAA-2020-05, File # 1012E – Mixed Use

A public hearing has been scheduled for November 5, 2020 for both items.

We look forward to reviewing any comments you may have.

Regards,

Georgia

Georgia Contois
Town of Monroe

Planning & Zoning Secretary
203-452-2812

No Assurance of Confidentiality. Please be advised that emails sent to the Town of Monroe, including this exchange, may be subject to disclosure under applicable law, including without limitation by Connecticut's Freedom of Information Act. This email and any files transmitted with it were intended for the use of the addressed individual(s) or entity(ies). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately.